
Cindy Ege 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Cindy, 

_Goldman, Emily <egoldman@vannoteharvey.com> 
Friday, July 10, 2015 3:17 PM 
Cynthia Ege (cityclerk@lambertvillenj.org) 
sheakkorzun@comcast.net 
42407-070-01 Redevelopment Area Block/Lots 

Here is a listing of the Block/Lots that I know need to be included in the Redevelopment Area Study: 

Block 1073, Lots 1, 2, 3, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 33, 33.01 
Block 1090, Lots 4 and 5 
Block 1091, Lots 1 and 1.01 

I understand that one additional lot needs to be included within the Redevelopment Area Study. Can you please confirm 
the above listed Block/Lots and let me know the additional Block/Lot that needs to be included. 

Thanks! 

Emily 

Emily R, Goldman, PP, AICP 
Senior Environmental Specialist and City Planner 
egoldman@vannoteharvey.com 

Sinoo 1894 

Van Note-Harvey Associates, P.C. 
Engineers - Planners - Land Surveyors - Environmental Consultants 
777 Alexander Road, Suite 102 
Princeton, NJ 08540 
Phone 609-987-2323 x117 Fax 609-987-0005 

Visit us at www.vannoteharvey.com 

NOTE - We are excited to announce that our Princeton office will be relocating to 103 College Road East, Third Floor, 
Princeton, NJ 08540. Our current office on Alexander Road will remain open until July 17th 

• We will reopen at our 
new address on Monday, July 20, 2015. Communication systems at VNHA's Princeton and Cape May Court House 
offices may be interrupted during this transition. We thank you for your patience with regard to this matter. 

By opening the files attached herewith, addressee acknowledges that files of text, data or graphics or other information contained in the 
attached electronic files are furnished by Van Note-Harvey Associates, P. C. solely for the convenience of the addressed user. Any 
information or data obtained or derived from these electronic files will be used at the sole risk of the addressed user. 
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